AGENDA
SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
May 14, 2025

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes of April 9, 2025

Correspondence

Public Comments, Audience Members are allowed 3 minutes to discuss items not on
the Agenda (5 minutes for groups)

6. Approval of Agenda

uhwWNE

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A) Affordable Housing Updates
B) Short Term Rental Updates - Granicus
)

8. NEW BUSINESS
A) 6" Avenue Development - Road
B) Set Public Hearing for May 27t for CDBG Grant
C) SHAWSA Budget
D) Bloom & Sluggett — Prosecution Services
E) Bendzinski Contract
F)

9. REPORTS
Airport
Building/Electrical/Mechanical
Building Committee
Fire/Ambulance
Library
Park Committee
Planning Commission
Roads
Senior Services
Water/Sewer Authority
Zoning Board of Appeals

10. TREASURER’S REPORT
11. BOARD COMMENTS

12. ADJOURNMENT



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2025

Present: Stein, Fisher, Bertorelli, Poole, Lewandowski, and Wiatrowski
Absent: DeGrandchamp
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stein at 7:30 p.m.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to approve the Minutes of the March
12, 2025 Regular Meeting as presented. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Zach Kenreich was in attendance to give a report for SHAES.

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Fisher, to approve the Agenda. All voted
in favor. Motion carried.

Supervisor Stein reported that the 73" Street apartment complex has submitted
an application with MSHDA. He also reported that the Planning Commission
continues to work on updating the Zoning Ordinance and are working on changing
density which could help with affordable housing. Also, the township owns
property it could consider for development. He reported that Granicus should be
ready to work with our Short Term Rentals in May.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Poole, to open the Public Hearing for
Applewood Special Assessment District. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Supervisor Stein — The Road Commission will accept the road after the repairs are
completed, the assessment is for 10 years and the cost is approximately $7300.00
per property.

Jim Horan — 73140 6™ Avenue — does the estimate include bond costs.
Supervisor Stein — the Township is floating the loan.

Tim Cagle — 73195 Cider Ct. — Do we know when we will put the bid out?

Bret Witkowski — Probably June and costs have been coming in under estimates.

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Poole, to close the Public Hearing. All
voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to approve Resolution 25-11
a Special Assessment District. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.

Motion by Wiatrowski, supported by Lewandowski, to approve a lawn
maintenance contract with Moreno and Sons contingent upon a signed contract
reflecting their bid and proof of insurance. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Lewandowski, supported by Wiatrowski, to adopt Resolution 25-13 to
Adopt Ordinance #168 Short Term Rental Ordinance with Amendments. All voted
in favor by roll call vote. Motion carried.



Ted Guimond a resident of CR 689 asked that we consider allowing his Short Term
Rental to receive an exception and allow for shorter stays as his rental home is in
the middle of a commercial area. It was recommended to Mr. Guimond that we
seek an amendment for his situation and allow for the Short Term Rental
Ordinance as is become law in the meantime.

Motion by Poole, supported by Wiatrowski, to adopt the 2021 International Fire
Code. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Reports from various committees and authorities were received. W.C. Askew was
in attendance for the Road Commission and along with Bret Witkowski.

Motion by Fisher, supported by Lewandowski, to approve payment of anticipated
bills in the amount of $210,301.69. All voted in favor by roll call vote. Motion
carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:51 p.m.

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk Ross Stein, Supervisor



G ma §§ Brenda Bertorelli <shtwp.clerk@gmail.com>

6th Avenue Resort - Private Drive
1 message

rpirsein@merrittmidwest.com <rpirsein@merrittmidwest.com> Thu, May 8, 2025 at 2:46 PM
To: Ross Stein <rstein@southhaventwp.com>
Cc: shtwp.superviosr@gmail.com, shtwp.clerk@gmail.com, mtsallegan@frontier.com, hartzlerconstruction@gmail.com

Attached is the site plan showing the proposed resort and land split with private drive at the end of 6th avenue in South
Haven Township. It is required to have a private drive to allow for the PUD and land splits we area proposing. We are
hoping to get on the agenda for the next Township board meeting next Wednesday to ask for a reduction of the required
66' private road easement to a 33' easement width as shown on the plan. There is an existing 33' wide ingress/egress
easement for the private driveway to a parcel along the east side of the subject property. The plan would be to keep the
easement width and upgrade the gravel road to meet the requirements of the private road oridnance for South Haven
Township, 22' wide width, etc. | have submitted the plan to SHAES for review to get feedback from SHAES before the
meeting. The subject property has only 33' of frontage at the end of 6th avenue where the public road right of way ends.
We met with Larry and AJ from the Road Commission on site, they researched all their files to confirm the right of way
ends there as shown on plans and the owner performed a title search, verifying the plan as we show it.

| will drop off 5 hard copies to Township Hall today for you use.

Thank you,

Rob Pirsein

MERRITT
MIDWEST
INC.

engineering and surveying

4568 Red Arrow Highway 13560 76th Street
Stevensville, Ml 49085 South Haven, MI 49090
Phone:(269) 428 -4424 Phone:(269) 637-9205
Fax: (269) 428-9078 Fax: (269) 637-9206

sy 25-027 Hartzler 6th Ave Resort PUD.pdf
— 1222K




Secan v (s e TU1

BLB0 VLY ¥EL ~ INOMI

5276070 H 05 =

9016% IN ‘NYWIOI¥8

e L= — avoy ISVS 01404
22052 A R ST VZAAN 1H380Y
- - e 0608 ‘HINMO ALYIJONHS
AYYNINITISD — ININJOTIAIA GNd | ™" 4 P

IN *N3AVH HLNOS
S39VLI0D 3NN3AV HI9
VZOAN 1y380y

"ONI LSIMAL
RARR:LEI

880AVM S ARLYD TVOLYIA

(HYOMIIN SHOD) 5D NIY AS TIUNSYIN 5¥

1334 AIAYAS ST INOZ HINGS—M “SAUVNIGHOCD FEIAS KO UISYS T8V SILYNIGHO0T TINOZHOH

03 = 1 IS

ozt a5 5 o« - S
i s e 0E 659 IS r 0
wve [ ] 23 = S N T e
A
irnssy 1
E E| w1 115 S 24
: s ol len
Livnasy aitodusa :
e NOILO3S SSOH0 3IAIA ILVAINd
3T ALL6LA QYIHEIAQ H/0: o — - WiNIY N
o = 3508 a1vossooy P Tovasns
Ficcld VTN g s 22 S8BT oy aivansh
T e
| St 335 s39V8 2007
e : STOVLIOD 2L e o o
N : FNNIAY HL NOTLO3S SSO¥0 3ANA TIAVED
iy v
for ¢ oo B veas
Ao BV miois GsOs0ns b = <7 TIVEENE yor vy e ma = aviaes @i
s 1vts o n
soverts — —
Avoun0g 075 8
FGH & = KeV YL VM GISO08S. Clialbdid
il STOVLL0D LHOSTH 01 CIS0d0N! I103S SS
ATV IO U £ GBSOt @ SONITEING £'9E = SIEV/SONTING £3T + S303¥ 001 ~ SN SNITLING TSVATTIY NO OH0 3svadns
SHo0v 0001 ~ v TiaveOTIANY
DV ¥3d LiNT SSHFTIING SI'E ~ AUSKIO RONXYN SANOS SON 200 5T THRELYA Je¥N . s
50w 34 LN SIWTIONG | = CIMOTIY ALSNZO oW | EVEEOS MR QU0 T 4N
w02 ALK MEWIN 351
NOUVIRITYD AUSNIG o 47 V22 '35v8 09V Loan -
KOST = Joves N30 QUYHON 40 ¥
Noei < 35 N 101 50 %
WUOL = SAKGY/CrOu/IMAIVS LINVED B
XIT ~ SHAUDNNIS 43 TRIADP 107 40 X
3 S ST = SHALANLS 48 TWINGD VY
218 STV 10T ~ DAV 18 GRIAC ViV
4is s ovoc ~ o1 ot |
N b
gy 11dS G350408d i U 11dS 03504084
: 7 S 5
= S3IHIY LE6FF R LE B S3YOV LEVF
. i
G S NovLIs 3 mmNiK & S
ovalds INGH 532
HO§ 40 NOVELIS 300034 YD NGX Gnd Was D
Soveids wvos %
IOl 57 “NoVBL3S J0IS MnNmin o} [
yovaiss wout 5 |3
Sowizs [
¥aW @aNoz
LS TIVEINO NO VISV 03501330
40 LVemy TIVUING 40 XIVT O 370
03S04GHS NOILNILIT A2VM MWAGLS G
WolNIL30 434V POLS
ISNAOL VAINSS
i oL S3YIY 000 = VI¥Y WICE
SRV 05T = SHIY 00°0L 0 XST
S0V 55°2/LI05 L0711 = (NN XSe)IONS NIdo
STHv 150/LI05 609°FL = JAING IAVAN TIAVED
$3HIV 360/L08 0Z5'PC = IARG TIAVED
S3WIY TTC/LI0S 000°0) = SINITUNE
“vsuy
[
— P30 I VAN ININISYI SSRIOV/SSIdOM Jam or
—— e e o
MLI=-510-74 P = ey
150d b/t _—
e
i
(37v0s o1 10N)
dYIW NOLLYOOT
IYRLE ¥aW aaNozZ
ke
2
K
I i 5
vaw 1owous
4 NS
e / CovIoTI0L 08 - QUTINVE
3 v i " LLXCIAZS DSV 'TLLAS (1) IND KMOL D) IATLAS
NOLLOAS. 15 ILEVD. W) T
o4 > HLw0L W0TION < REENENYA 10 ALNADD

¥0W @aNoZ

ROULTHOSIA

WvELE 305 0

HOISSININ0D OVOE ATRNOD NAUNE MVA O 58 TIVHS 32:2VALNG AVMIAR 1

NaLLyis
WS
V, Ty ﬁ \ 4350403

AVAVIAING T2S0402d 30 AVM NI S3UL HO SHTIITILA ¥IHLO ON
ROLYIOTIANIG QFS0404d IV EXCINOHS TAAVED DrILSINE ON S1J4HL ¢

= G Ui LTSy g

"LV LA 33§ ‘I5EN0J 0L VINE
£ QXY I5VE VIV L HIIA Q3401 TSVE TIAVAD VI 10
+$'0NVS T SSV'ID TOIS .21 58 TIVHS AOVOJddY AVAJARC
SQEVANYLS

SSTLON IINVHINT AVAIAD

ViUV G40 AT TIVIEAD ONV 111 QN0 GDVAS VIRV Q30 TIAI

LSNCH TTVA 58 TIVIS ONILHOIT IOVIL0D 1H0STH 'S
FOVII0) 1HOSI ¥d SIOVAS DAL
‘30VILOD LIOSTE TISVA 20 INOU 1 36 TILY. O

AV HUNOS JO ALID - JHIDNA &

INTINEEYLI I TVAE YO0 THONCHIL QIACHASY 46 OL INLISAS LIS KO -VILVM ANV HINIS V

¥aw aaNoZ

2ovaL3s uvay e

S340V 000!

¥aW aaNoz

"
0 v 308 0y

—_ ST 208135 1N0ws 590

9, NG SiXT.

ISRYTI/SS I TG g5

/}{’_w}.

SN €

14 A6 GAQHAEY T8 OL HOULDTIONE 34 T
SN - BN GRI07 ATINTEAND ALEHE0Hd T
SALON

TVEES!
,?dyaammx.r:wv

0w @INOZ

3135 305 00

IONIAY 1LY
ONOTY FOVINOLS
40 1334 £L.SVH
AL¥FS0H LOTE0S

053 Avm J0
4+ 01 NOISHIXS

S e
2135 — ann W

134T0 30

21 ONUSIXT GNALXZ

¥aw aanoz




e South Haven Area Emergency Services

90 Blue Star Highway < South Haven, Michigan 49090
Phone (269) 637-1813 « Fax (269) 637-0998
SITE PLAN REVIEW www.shaes.org

[X] Preliminary Site Plan [ JFinal Site Plan

Name of Applicant:Merritt Midwest INC, Rob Pirsein

Address of Applicant:13560 76" ST/rpirsein@merrittmidwest.com

Applicant Telephone N0:269-637-9205/269-217-2524

Project name, if any: 6" Avenue Cottages, Project# 25-027 4/9/25

Project location: No address given, 70400 BLK 6" AVE dead end east of CR-689

Brief project description: Development for 10 small cottages & upgrading current driveway

Are fire hydrants available at the site? [ [Yes XINo
Comments:
Is water pressure adequate for the project? [Yes XINo

If no, explain: No hydrants

Does project layout provide easy access for fire protection? XlYes [INo
If no, explain:

Are the proposed plans acceptable to the Fire Department? XlYes [INo
If no, explain: See comments/recommendations below

Other comments / recommendations:
All builds to follow IFC 2021 edition, all roads to support a minimum of 75.000 Ibs, any secured
entrance requires a Knox Box

Review performed by Keith Bierhalter Deputy Chief/Fire Marshal Date 5/12/25

Vome, =2 NP




AGREEMENT FOR CDBG GRANT ADMINISTRATION

This Agreement is made as of , 2025, by and between South Haven Charter
Township, a Michigan charter township with offices at 09761 Blue Star Highway, South Haven,
MI 49090 (the "Township™), and the South Haven Area Water-Sewer Authority, a public body
corporate whose address is 1199 8th Avenue, South Haven, MI 49090 (the “SHAWSA”).

A.

RECITALS

Pursuant to the South Haven Area Water-Sewer Authority Contract dated November 2016 (the
“SHAWSA Contract”), SHAWSA owns and operates the public water and sewer systems
within the Township.

The Michigan Strategic Fund has invited Units of General Local Government to apply for its
Water-Related Infrastructure Competitive Funding Round, which is part of the Community
Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) program.

SHAWSA is ineligible to apply for the grant because it does not qualify as a Unit of Local
Government, but the Township itself is eligible.

The Township desires to request $1,081,000 in CDBG funds to install water main along 6th
Avenue and 73 1/2 Street, an area currently serviced by private wells with a concern due to
high arsenic levels (0.010 mg/l).

SHAWSA believes that the Township’s proposed project is in the best interest of the public
water system and is therefore entering into this agreement pursuant to Section 7.2 of the
SHAWSA Contract to establish the terms and conditions by which the Township will apply
for and administer the grant until the project is complete, at which point it will transfer the new
infrastructure to SHAWSA.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Grant Application. The Township will apply for approximately $1,081,000 in CDBG funds
through the Michigan Strategic Fund’s Water-Related Infrastructure Competitive Funding
Round to install water main along 6th Avenue and 73 1/2 Street (the “Project”). The Project
will connect to the existing SHAWSA water main at 6th Avenue and Blue Star Highway.

Township Responsibilities. The Township shall be responsible for:

Serving as the official applicant for the CDBG grant;
Holding the required public hearing in accordance with CDBG requirements;
. Adopting the necessary resolutions authorizing the grant application;

a
b

C

d. Signing and submitting all grant application materials;

e. If the grant is awarded, entering into a grant agreement with the Michigan Strategic Fund;
f

Establishing and maintaining a separate fund or account for the receipt and disbursement
of grant funds;

g. Providing the required local match funding of $370,000, which will be provided to the
Township by SHAWSA as set forth in Section 5 of this Agreement;

h.  Submitting all required reports and documentation to the Michigan Strategic Fund;

Page 1 of 3



Complying with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and requirements
governing the CDBG program;

Providing timely approval for all invoices and draw requests prepared by SHAWSA; and

Performing such other necessary responsibilities that may only be performed by a Local
Unit of Government upon SHAWSA’s reasonable request.

3. SHAWSA Responsibilities. SHAWSA shall be responsible for:

a.

Providing technical expertise in preparation of the grant application, including engineering
information, cost estimates, and project specifications;

Upon award of grant funds, providing day-to-day administrative management of the
Project, including but not limited to:

i.  Preparing bid documents in compliance with federal procurement requirements;
ii.  Managing the bid process;

iii.  Overseeing construction activities;

iv. Monitoring compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local requirements;
v.  Preparing all payment requests and supporting documentation;

vi. Maintaining all required Project records; and

vii. Providing all necessary technical information for grant closeout.

Submitting all draft documents to the Township for review and approval before final
submission to the Michigan Strategic Fund or MEDC;

Attending Township meetings as needed to provide Project updates; and

Upon completion of the Project, incorporating the new water main into the SHAWSA
Water System in accordance with the SHAWSA Contract.

4. Project Ownership. Upon completion of the Project, the Township will convey title to the water

main to SHAWSA if allowable under the terms and conditions of the grant. If such conveyance
is not allowable under the terms and conditions of the grant, the Township shall lease, license,
or otherwise authorize SHAWSA to access, maintain, repair, replace, and otherwise exercise
control over the water main until a conveyance can be legally accomplished. Regardless of
legal ownership, upon completion, the water main installed through the Project shall be
operated as part of the SHAWSA Water System as defined in Section 2.4 of the SHAWSA
Contract. SHAWSA shall be responsible for the operation, maintenance, repair, and
replacement of the water main in accordance with the SHAWSA Contract.

5. Compensation and Funding.

a. SHAWSA agrees to pay $370,000 to the Township immediately upon receipt of the grant

award notification for use as local matching funds required by the terms and conditions of
the grant. This amount will be refunded to SHAWSA if for any reason the grant funds are
not received and the project is not constructed.

Page 2 of 3



b. In consideration for the services provided by SHAWSA under this Agreement, the
Township agrees to:

i. Promptly process payment requests for eligible Project costs prepared by SHAWSA;
and

ii. Authorize SHAWSA to receive and retain any tap fees or connection charges
specifically related to the Project area, which shall be established in accordance with
SHAWSA's standard rate structure.

6. Term and Termination. This Agreement shall commence on the date first written above and
shall continue until the Project and all grant closeout requirements are complete.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated early by: (a) mutual written
agreement of the parties; or (b) automatically if the grant application is not approved.

7. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted under Michigan law, the Township and
SHAWSA shall each indemnify and hold harmless the other from any claims, damages, or
liabilities arising from their respective negligent acts or omissions in the performance of this
Agreement.

8. Dispute Resolution. In the event of a dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties shall
follow the dispute resolution procedures outlined in Section 10.1 of the SHAWSA Contract.

9. Miscellaneous.

A. This is the entire agreement between the parties regarding its subject matter. It supersedes
and replaces any other agreements. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except
in writing signed by the parties. It shall not be affected by any course of dealing. The captions
are for reference only and shall not affect its interpretation. The recitals are an integral part of
the Agreement.

B. The parties represent, warrant and agree that they have had the opportunity to receive
independent legal advice from their attorneys with respect to the advisability of entering into
this Agreement and are signing this Agreement after having been fully advised as to its effect.
This Agreement shall be construed as if mutually drafted.

C. To the extent permitted by law, the jurisdiction and venue for any action brought pursuant
to, arising from, or to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall be solely in the state courts
in Van Buren County, Michigan. This subsection shall remain in full force and effect following
the termination of this Agreement.

The parties have signed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

SOUTH HAVEN AREA WATER/SEWER SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
AUTHORITY
By: By:
Dana Burd, Director Ross Stein, Township Supervisor
By:

Brenda Bertorelli, Township Clerk

Page 3 of 3



(00'€Z€'S60'TT)

00°T9¥'S00°6¢

10°LSP'STL'8

Suinow ‘syusunsnip
-saoue|eq 2y} uo Jeduwl UB 3ABY PIN0I Yaiym ‘s|ensd

T16'097'6EV'L

pauiquo)
xs|x'328png 9¢-52 '8 11Iv8 VSMVHS pieog\YSMVHS\L3Dang 9zoz\p4nga\13oang\:n
Nd 0€:Z S202/9T/¥

-3|ge|IBAB S3W03 }1 UBYM HIpNE dY] JO uoi3|dWod 3y} YiM siaquinu
pua-leaA |euly papiroid aq ||Im pJeoq 3yl -asuadxa uoljeldaldap |enjde puUE ‘SIUN0DE 193Ys d3UE|eq 0} 519558 jeyded

16'787'¥89'S 1678V T18'S 16 VEE0E0’S
(00'166'T9c7)  (00°T66'T9ET) (00'166'T9€'7)
16'S.¥'9¥0'8 16'SLY'ELT'S 16'GTET6E'L

16'GZET6E'L

OT'TET'ECET

¥€°£958'SLL'S

16'GCEC6EL

00'SET'LY

00'8V€'996°€1

16'STET6E'L

00°0STVS9

00°S9G'L0S €V

16'SCET6EL

00'0ST'T8L

00°595'08€'EY

8G'9LE918'T

€E'6V6'SYSY

SO'ZLE6'VITY

00'TL68T9
00°T0Z'€E6Z'T
00°£8E'8T8
00°000°S€T
00°000908°TZ
00°G6S°TLE
00°L0E‘T98C

L E0VTYS
000
6€'6€5'S8
000
PT°LS9TTIST
00'S6T'V9E
60°CLLTLTT

00°9€0'0TL
00'SES'SSC'T
00'€L0"98L
000
00°000'SLE’L
00'S6T'V9E
00°605'S9V'E

00°LTT'ETY
000
00'TO8'¥8E'T
00°0ST‘9ZL
00°000°€E0T'8E
00'G6T'V9€
00'20T9TSC

00 LTC'ETY
000
00'TO8'V8E'T
00°0ST‘92L
00°000°€0T'8€
00'S6TP9E
00'C0T'68EC

8%'8LL0CY
00'996'81Z'T
€8'70886Y
00°S9¥'69L
§5'595'S0S
00'€00°SVE
6T T6E9SET

B @N|eA 13)JeW Se Yons Jipne 1§ pua-1eaA 1oy $300q 3y1 01 pajsod suswisnipe snoLeA aq ||Im 313y L
e SuIpNjaul ‘S3L13UB ||B APN|OUl J0U ABW pue palipneun aJe s1aquinu asayl

IV1IdVD ONINYOM 13N

$13SSY TV.LIdVD Ni LSIANI L3N SS31
JONVIVE ANNS ONIANT

3ONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3E

S3YNLIANIAXT 8 SINNIATY 40 13N

S3YNLIGNIdX3 TVLOL
SISN3IdX3 FAILVYLSININGY
3SN3dX3 3Sv31 193d
3DIAY3S 1830
NOILVID3dd3d

AV1LNO V1IdVI
SLINIIVAINDI XVL ALYIdO¥d
S3ISN3IdX3 ONILVY3dO

00'8ET'0T6'LT ¥¥'869'860°L 00 €8Y'ETO VT 00°'STLTIT'v?  00°STLT9T'vY 8€°176'099°0T INN3IAIY TVLOL
00°00S°LS ¥€°500CST 00°00S'LS 00°005°LS 00°00S°LS GE'ES9TL INNIAIY ¥3IHLO
000 000 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T vE'TTST6Y'E SLINN Y201 WOYd SNOILNGIYINOD
00°000°L 000 00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°L 81'6C0'6 SINIINSSISSY TVIDIdS - IWOINI LSTHILNI
00°000'SEE 9%'0L59LT 00°TE0 VY 00°000°05¢ 00°000°05¢ LLYSY'SEY JWODNI LSIYILNI
00°000°08 €0'6T9EY 00'000°€S 00°00S'SZT 00°00S'SZT 96'0€6'VET $3DIAY3S Y04 SIDUVHD
00°586°0S¥9 T£°99L'90€Y 00°08t'6VE9 00°STL'998'S 00°STL'998'S 8L°0€6'T9L'S S31VS
00°€£59'6L60T 06'9€L6TE'T 00 TLY'TOT'L 00°000'GSL‘LE  00°000'GSL'LE 00°00%'vSL INNIATY INVYED
139an4d aoup|pg buipu3 I1139ang 13oang 139ang ¥20z/0€/9 NOI1dI¥0S3d
a3sodoyd paipwiisy aianiny aIanIny TYNIDIYO JIONVIVE GN3 ANNd Y3LVM
9z-520C [ 7414 §2-v202 §Z-v202 sz-vzoz
) aippdn a1ppdn
0} paau 1nms 0] paau :.Gm _ m ~M
§2/98£Z ONIGN3 4OI¥3d _ /

ALIYOHLNY Y3IM3IS YILYM VI¥Y NIAVH HLNOS Y04 LYOdIY FYNLIANIdXT ANV INNINIY S xcﬁ 9 O\Nlﬁp

\ X .
\;vaﬁ \urw

sWop v YMT)S g

3!



pauiqwo)
Xs|x'398png 92-ST 18 1I¥8 YSMVHS PJe0og\VSMVHS\1I9adNng 9z0Z\pinga\13oadng\:n
INd 0€:Z 5202/9T/v

¢S'S09'TVL'T

"3|qe|leAR S3LW029Q 3 UBYM JIPNE 3y} JO UoR3|dWOod 33 YIIM siaquinu
pua-ieaA jeuly papinoud aq ||1m pseoq ay] "asuadxa uofiedaldap |enioe pue ‘syunodde 13a3ys aduejeq 0} syasse |elided
3uinow ‘syuswisnipe anjeA 19yJeW SE YINS Jpne xg pua-Ieak 404 $00q 3y3 03 pajsod sjuswisnipe snojieA aq ||Im a1y

CS°S8T/9¢€'E

75'878'678'T

(00°29TC62'L)

(0029T1'C62L)

(00°29126T'L)

'S33UBeq 3Y3 Uo Pedwi ue 3AeY PINOd YaIym ‘sjensade SuIpn|aul ‘sa13u3 [ 3pN|oul Jou ABW pue pajipneun aJe siaquinu asayy

TV1IdVI DNINYOM 1IN
S13SSV IVLIdVD NI LSIANI 13N SS31

61°995'S06'9 7S €08 v6Y'E CS'TLL'EE00T  7S'TSE'6S9°0T 75'S66'TZT6 JONVIVE ANNd ONIANI

7S°S66'TTT'6 75°S66'TZT'6 75'S66TCI'6 75'S66TT1'6 8 ¥60°€T9 JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E
(09'555°/68) (eg6T¥'91Z'T) (00 z6T229's) 00°LLL'TT6 00'LSE‘LEST 89°006'805'8 SIYNLIANIAXI '8 STINNIATY 40 1IN
00'885°9£6°L 87'/9T906'9 00°€0T'V88'TT 00°092'80S‘TT  00°089'788°0T 97'STY'E98'y SIUNLIANIdXT TV1OL
00°2LL'S8S TT'SYT'89¢ 00°L£6°0T9 00'TPT 96V 00'TYT'96¥ 6L'6£6°96Y SISNIdX3 JAILVYLSININGY
00'9L19v6 00'8T9'8T6 OT'8TE'T68 ISN3dx3 3Sv31 1930
00'¥8L'TLE ¥£°8€8'STC 00°020°TZE 00'60Z°T€8 00'607T€8 90°'6¥6'STT IDIAY3S 193Q
00°000°S.Z 000 00'04S'LPT 00°0ST‘EL8 00°0ST’EL8 ETE09'V66 NOILYID34d3a
00°000°0S0°€ 6T V0T'TL9'Y 00°000'€80°L 00°070°€¥0°9 00°070°€¥0'9 AV1LNO TVLIdVD
00'2LT'L9€ 00°025'8SE 00°07S'8S€ 00°0TS‘8S¢E 00°025°8S¢€ 00°'ZZ8'vSE SINITVAIND3I XVL ALYIdO¥d
00'785°08€C YT 65¥'262°T 00'8ESPPET 00°002'906°C 00'029°082'C 80°€6/'S00°C SISNIdX3 ONILYHILO

0S°ZE0°6L0°L S6'LEL'689Y 00°'TTOLST9 00°LEO'OTY'ZT  00°LEO'OTYCT v6°'STETLE'ET INNIATY TVLOL
00°000°€ 00°526'vL 00°00S'SL 00°000't 00°000't 69'¥007 INNIAIFY ¥IHLO
000 000 000 000 000 C0'6EL'6TT'S SLINN T¥201 W04 SNOILNGIYINOD
00°000°ST 000 00°000'ST 00°0007T 00°0007T LETEYLT SININSSISSY TVID3dS - INODNI LSTHILNI
00°00S80¢ ¥¥'650°20¢ 00°00585¢ 00°0000ST 00°000°0ST €8'6TT'TLT INODNI LSIYILNI
0S°000°€ZT 6€'1CC'86 00'¥69°0ZT 00°0000TT 00°000°0TT ¥9°088°0ZT SINNIAIY ddl
00'CES‘6CZ'S €9°G19'909°'¢ 00°00¥'6£0°S 00°LES'TLL'Y 00°LES'TLL'Y 88'598968' SIVS
00'000°00S‘T 6v°916°L0L 00°£T6°20L 00°00S°0LE"L 00°00S‘0LE‘L TS'€80°CE6'T INNIATY LNVYD
139an4d a2upjpg bujpu3 I1139an4g 139ang 139an4d ¥20z/0€/9 NOILdI4DS3a
aisodoyd paibwis3y g3IaNnIny aIanIny TYNIDIYO JONVIVE NI aNN4d ¥Y3Im3as

9z-5202 SZ-vZ0T SZ-v207 SZ-vzoz SZ-vZ0Z

aippdn a1ppdn
01 paau [Ins 01 paau 113§
§2/8¢/Z DNIAN3 dOI143d

ALIYOHLNY YIM3S YILYM VIHY NIAVH HLNOS YO LHOdIY FYNLIANIIXT ANV INNIATY



paulquo)
xs|x'328png 92-5¢ 8 11V YSMVYHS pieog\VSMVHS\139aNgd gzoz\p4nga\L3anana\:n
Nd 0€:T S20Z/91/v

*3|ge|IeAR SDWI023G 3 UBYM 1IPNe 3y} JO uonajduwod 3yl yim siaquinu
pua-1eaA [eulj papiaoad 3q ||IM pJeoq 3yl -asuadxa uopenaidap [en1oe pue ‘SJUN0JI. 193Ys ddUejeq O} S33SSE jended

SuiAoW ‘sjuaWISN[pe SNjeA }3XJew se yans jipne ;3 pua-ieaA 10} $}00q 3y} 03 paysod sjuawnsnipe snolea aq ||IM a13yL
-sadue|eq 2y} Uo 1oedul ue aAey pinod YaIYm ‘sjeniade Suipnoul ‘saljua ||e 3pnjaul Jou Aew pue pajipneun aJe siaquinu asayl

6€L6T'VIOTT 1Z18L'vV0'TT 1Z7vE6'0VL'0T  TTYEEOVLOT 1T ¥IS'80T°0T 3DNVIVE ANNd ONIANI
T ¥15°80T°0T TZ¥TS'80T0T 1 ¥1580T°'0T 1T ¥1S'80T°01T 08'TE6'E8E'6 IDNVIVE aNN4 ONINNID34
00°6L5S0L 81°€89'506 00°£92'9€6 00°0ZVZ€9 00°0Z¥'T€9 ¥ 78S vIL S3YNLIANIdXI '8 SINNIAIY 40 13N
00°€02'298 €¥°SCT'08T 00959788 00°€LE'LLS 00°ELE'LLS 9/'9T5'8.8 S3YNLIANIXI TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 SISNAdX3 IALLVYLSININGY
00'T9t'EVe 00°L6L'TLT 00'ST6°€9¢ 00'T€9°8ST 00'2€98S¢ 00°890°09¢ 3DIAY3S 193a
00'TET'T09 000 00'TETT09 00'TETC09 00°TET'T09 L8'LT1'T09 NOILVID3¥dIa
000 000 000 000 000 000 AYILNO VL1IdVD
0007991 £¥'8ZE'8 00°0199T 00°0T99T 00°0199T 68'0TE9T SISNIdX3 ONILVYHIAO
00°78LL9ST 19°'808°G80°T 00°E76'818'T 00°€6L'60S'T 00'€6L'60S'T L1'660°€09'T INN3IATY TVLOL
00°0 0061V 0061y 00°002 00°00¢ 00'G61 INN3IATY ¥3HLO
00°005°£9T 08°0CL'LEE 00°9S€88¢€ 00°000°StT 00°000'St7T 12°00C'SLT JNNIATY LNINSSISSY VIDAdS
00°008'70L 08'€LS'TSE 00°000°00L 00°000°589 00°000°589 7T 16L'989 S3IOYVHD FDIAY3S 1830
00°000'S¥T P1°7E9'€0T 00°000°TST 00°000°9€T 00°000°9€T ¥6°€58'€9T JINODNI 1SIHILNI
00°78%'0SS £8'£89'L8T 00 €LE'SLS 00'€65EVS 00'€65EVS 08'8S0°LLS $31VS
000 000 000 000 000 000 3NN3IATY INVYD
139ang aaup|og buipu3 11139an4 139ang 139angd 20Z/0€/9 NOILdI¥2S3a
a3sodo¥d paipwiisy g3iaNniny g3ianiny TYNIDIHO IONVIVE AN ALIYOHLNV @10
9z-5202 sZ-v20C (v 7414 sz-vzoc sz-vzoc
a10pdn a1opdn
03 paau (IS 0} paau [(13S
§z/8¢/Z NIANI a0I¥3d

ALIYOHLNY YIM3IS dILYM vI¥Y NIAVH HLINOS 4O4 1¥0d3YH FYNLIANIdXT ANV INNIATY



.:‘f‘.‘:‘q'- Gmag% Brenda Bertorelli <shtwp.clerk@gmail.com>

Re: Bloom Sluggett, PC proposal for prosecution services
2 messages

Steins <steins1983@gmail.com> Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 8:48 AM

To: David Eberle <david@bloomsluggett.com>, Brenda Bertorelli <shtwp.clerk@gmail.com>
Good morning Brenda,
Since Attorney Manning has advised Kate and myself about his desire to retire, we need to replace his services. Mark's
services for the township are for prosecution services from actions taken by SHPD and blight concerns. | think that it is in
the best interest of the township to use the same attorney as the city for these services as long as we contract with them
for police protection. We need to add this to the May meeting, which is Wednesday, May 14th. Do you think that we
should have Dave or a representative from the firm at this meeting?
Thanks,

Ross

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 7:14 PM David Eberle <david@bloomsluggett.com> wrote:

Ross,

It was a pleasure meeting you last week. I have attached a proposal for prosecution services as well as an
engagement letter for the Township’s review and consideration.

If the Township needs any additional information or would like us to come to a meeting to answer
- questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Dave

Dave M. Eberle

‘Bloom Sluggett, PC

Counselors & Attorneys

161 Ottawa Ave. NW, Suite 400
Grand Rapids, M| 49503

david@bloomsluggett.com



Bendzinski & Co.

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORS

PROPOSAL TO ACT
AS DISSEMINATION AGENT
TO THE
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH HAVEN, MICHIGAN

17000 Kercheval Ave - Suite 230 - Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail * info@bendzinski.com



Agreement to Provide for
Preparation of an Annual Information Statement
And to Act as Dissemination Agent for the
Township of South Haven, Michigan

Whereas, the Township of South Haven, County of Van Buren State of Michigan (the
“Issuer”), in connection with the issuance of the Issuer’s $10,870,000 South Haven Township
and Casco Township Water and Sewage Treatment Authority, Sewage Disposal System and
Water Supply System Refunding Bonds (Limited Tax General Obligation) Series 2020 (the
“Bonds”) has, pursuant to the requirement of Rule 15¢2-12 of the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “Rule”) entered into a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the “Undertaking”)
dated February 12, 2020, to provide continuing disclosure pursuant to said Rule, which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference; and

Whereas, this and any other outstanding Undertaking(s) which may require the Issuer to
submit an Annual Information Statement and annual audited financial statement for each fiscal
year ending after December 31.

Whereas the Issuer hereby determines that it is in their best interest to designate
Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors (“Bendzinski & Co.”) to serve as their
dissemination agent for the purpose of preparing an annual information statement and submitting
same to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) through Electronic Municipal
Market Access (“EMMA”), in accordance with the Undertaking, for the Bonds, any other
outstanding Undertaking(s) and all future Undertaking(s) of the Issuer for the next five (5) years.

Now therefore be it resolved that:

1. The Issuer hereby agrees to appoint Bendzinski & Co. Dissemination
Agent for the purpose of preparing the annual information statement and
the submission of same to the MSRB through EMMA, in accordance with
the rule and in accordance within the time requirements set forth in the
Undertaking for the Bonds.

2. The Issuer agrees to provide, prior to the sale of any future bond issues
and prior to its adoption copies of debt issuance documents including the
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking(s) for review by Bendzinski & Co., so
that Bendzinski & Co. may confirm that such future Undertaking(s)
adequately meet the requirements of the Rule.

3. The Issuer agrees to provide all documents and proceedings required by
the Rule or Undertaking(s) to Bendzinski & Co. within a reasonable time
and at no cost therefore so that Annual Information Statement can be
prepared.

17000 Kercheval Ave « Suite 230  Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail ¢ info@bendzinski.com



4. Tt 1s expressly understood by all parties hereto that this Agreement related
only to the preparation and submission of the Annual Information
Statement to the MSRB through EMMA, if required, in accordance with
the Rule and the time requirements set forth in the Undertaking(s),
together with the submission of the audited financial statements when such
audited financial statements are made available to Bendzinski & Co. This
agreement does not relate to the timely submission of reporting of
significant events or the monitoring of such situations from time to time as
may be necessary to comply with any notification requirements set forth in
the Undertaking(s), which obligations shall remain and be the sole
responsibility of the Issuer.

5. Bendzinski & Co. hereby agrees to commit its physical facilities and
personnel to whatever extent necessary in order to fulfill its obligation
under this Agreement in order to ensure that the Issuer is in compliance
with the terms and conditions of the Undertaking(s) with respect to the
Rule.

6. In addition to the services above, Bendzinski & Co. will, at no additional
cost, provide municipal advisory advice such as:

A. Review of outstanding debt for refinancing opportunities;

B. Provide schedules for new debt issue that the Charter Township may
be considering; and

C. Advise on any prepayment of outstanding debt.

7. In consideration whereof, the Issuer hereby agrees to compensate
Bendzinski & Co. the sum of $1,000.00 annually for the first five (5)
years, commencing with the fiscal year ending after December 31, 2024.
Commencing with the Issuer’s fiscal year ending after December 31,
2028, the parties agree to renegotiate an annual fee for such service that is
mutually agreeable to both parties.

8. For significant events requiring notice to the MSRB through EMMA in
the Undertaking(s), the Issuer may retain the services of Bendzinski & Co.
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, and agrees to compensate
Bendzinski & Co. for the services of its professional staff at the rate of
$175.00 per hour. The retention of Bendzinski & Co. under this section
shall not relieve the Issuer of the timely submission of reporting of
significant events as defined in Section 4 of this Agreement.

9. In addition to the fees set forth above, the Issuer agrees to reimburse
Bendzinski & Co. for all travel and out-of-pocket expenses, duplicating
costs, long-distance telephone expense and postage incurred at the request
of and on behalf of the Issuer upon submittal of such changes.

17000 Kercheval Ave - Suite 230 « Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail - info@bendzinski.com



10. This Agreement may be terminated by either party by thirty (30) days
written notice directed to:

Robert J. Bendzinski, President
Bendzinski & Co. Municipal Finance Advisors
17000 Kercheval; Ave., Suite 230
Grosse Pointe, M1 48230

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Issuer has caused this Agreement to be executed by its
on this st/th day of

,2025.

Township of South Haven
County of Van Buren
State of Michigan

By
Witness Its

Bendzinski & Co.
Municipal Finance Advisors

Robert J. Bendzinski, President

Witness Registered Municipal Advisor

17000 Kercheval Ave - Suite 230 » Grosse Pointe, Michigan 48230
(313) 961-8222
e-mail ¢ info@bendzinski.com



STATEMENT OF INTENT TO FILE INFORMATION
REQUIRED FOR THE CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING

I , , as an authorized
officer of the Township of South Haven, Michigan, decline to hire Bendzinski & Co. to serve as
the dissemination agent. Therefore, I hereby acknowledge and agree on behalf of the Township
to file the information required pursuant to Continuing Disclosure Undertaking on an annual
basis to the MSRB through EMMA pursuant to the Undertaking dated February 12, 2020,
adopted by the Township for the $10,870,000 South Haven Township and Casco Township
Water and Sewage Treatment Authority, Sewage Disposal System and Water Supply System
Refunding Bonds (Limited Tax General Obligation) Series 2020, and any additional
Undertaking(s) that the Township may have outstanding.

By:

(Name & Title)
Dated:




SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
VAN BUREN COUNTY
BUDGET AMENDMENT RESOLUTION #25-14

At a Regular Township Board meeting of the South Haven Charter Township Board, Van Buren
County, Michigan, on May 14, 2025 at 7:30 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution was offered by and
Supported by

WHEREAS, the Township Board adopted a Budget for 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board is required to Amend the Budget to meet the actual income and
expenses; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board is required to adopt a Resolution to Amend the Budget; and
WHEREAS, this Resolution is required for the General Appropriations Act; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Budget Amendments for income and expenses through 12/31/2025 is
attached as Exhibit A and reports over budgeted allocations;

WHEREAS, the proposed Budget Amendments attached as Exhibit A will amend the Budget for
2025 to actual income and expenses;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that adoption of this Resolution adopts the Budget Amendments
for 2025 at 5/14/2025.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect upon passage by the Township
Board.

RECORD OF VOTE:

Yeas:

Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.



Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk

CERTIFICATION
| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and completed copy of a resolution adopted by the
South Haven Charter Township Board at a meeting held on the 14" day of May, 2025 at which
meeting a quorum was present, and that this resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Brenda Bertorelli, Clerk



Budget Amendments

Expenses

101-247-958.000
101-253-962.000
101-257-728.000
101-257-901.000
101-257-703.000
101-257-715.000

5/14/2025

Board of Review - conferences and workshops
Treasurer- education

Assessor - Office supplies

Assessor - Printing

Assessor - Wages

Assessor - Fica

$509.94 Increase
$912.00 Increase
$196.10 Increase
$2,074.81 Increase
-$1,200.00 Decrease
-$91.80 Decrease

Budgeted Actual Amendment
$176.00 $685.94
$0.00 $912.00
$0.00 $196.10
$0.00 $0.00
$1,200.00 $0.00
$91.80 $0.00

$1,467.80 $1,794.04 $2,401.05



= == 0T/ ¥T/S0

11v¥3IN3D - TOT pund

vl vee (55°2¥0°98T) 0% " ¥2€"'SST G668/ ‘SEE 00" €. 6T S@JniLpuadx3
16" vy '€ (08°2S2°'v2) 08°26¥%'SZ 08°26¥%'SZ 00°0v.L IDIAY3AS 193a - 906 1dag |e1oL
8€"8YT (00°8S€) 00°860°‘T 00°860°T 00° 0L NITYDYIAT LSIYILNI-IDIAYAS 193d 00T ¥66-906-TOT
00°00T (08" ¥6€) 08" ¥6¢€ 08" ¥6€ 00°0 1SIYIINI-IDIAYIS 193d 000 ¥66-906-TOT
00°00T (00°000‘v2) 00°000‘¥2 00000 °¥¢ 0070 IVAIDNIYd-3IDIAY¥3S 193 000°T66-906-TO0T
IDIANIS 193d 906 :2uswirJedad
00°00T (00°0S+*92) 00°0 ,emawdid 00°0S+'9Z 00°0 SMYOM DITand - 0€S dea |eiol
00°00T (00°0S+*92) 00°0 ﬁ%xé&au«% 00°0S¥'9Z 00°0 1v931 000 T08-0€S-TOT
_ . SYYOM DITand 0€S :3Iuswisedsa
6" 0TT (52°182'¢€) 00°082°C .>)D_ﬁ~‘ G2 T18C°€€ 00°000‘0¢€ NOILVLS ¥34SNV¥L - 87§ 3daa |eiolL
¥6°0TT (s2°182°%) 00°082°C o¢ .wﬂ_QNa ST T8Z €€ 00°000°0¢€ NOILVLS ¥I4ASNVYL Q00 8T8-8¢S-TOT
pdw] ST NOILLVLS ¥3JSNVML 82§ :3usuitedsa
00°00T (6£°2£2'0S) oo.os 6/°L£2°0S 00°0 SAVMHOIH ANV S133dlS - 9y 1deq [eaol
00°00T (6£°L£2'0S) 0070 6L°LET'0S 00°0 1DVYINOD Savod 000 ZT8-9%¥-TOT
SAVMHOIH GNV S133YLS 9y :usuidedsd
00°00T v-0) 9% " Ly ' ¥OT o " Lyv¥ ' ¥0T 00" Lv¥ ' ¥0T IDNVINGWY ANV I¥I4 - 9¢€¢ 1dag |eiol
00°00T (CA)) 9" L¥v ‘¥0T oV " L¥¥ ‘¥0T 00" Z¥¥ ‘¥0T IVINIY INVHAAH 3dI4 000 °0¥6-9£€-TOT
g g FIDNVINGWY GNV F¥Id 9¢€ :auswiuedaq
¥8°£69 (bS " +82°02) 8T°259'02 Hﬂﬂ&r. ¥S ¥8Z'v2 00°00S‘¢ LNIWNYIA0D Tv¥aANID - Z/7 3dag |eaol
Tl
00°00T (81725900 wH.Nmm_oms%t@ 2o &2 " 81759102 00°0 3SNIdX3 SNOINVTIAISIW 000" S$S56-2£Z-T0T
8/"€0T (987 Z2€T) 00°0 a7 OF 9£°7£9°€ 00°00S°€ 1IN3IWdOT13IAIA DIWONODI (000 T88-2/Z-T0T
AINIWNYIA0D TVYINID ¢/Z :usuwiJedaa
6C TET (I8 €0 €) 00°0 3%.@;?&. T8 €82 VT 00088 ‘0T TIVH dIHSNMOL - §97 3daa |eiol
62 TET (T8° €0t €) 00°0 \\\\mua.\ T8°€82 VT 007088 ‘0T ONIMOTd ANV IDNVNILNIVW ANNO¥D 000 TT8-$9Z-TOT
Y 4\\r»$xaxw_wr“wa\ ‘ TIVH JIHSNMOL §9Z :3usuiJedaq
'
00°00T (50°6EV"€) “ 98°GS/'T SO"6EV‘E 00°0 SNOILD3I13 - 797 3deg [eioL
00°00T (98°9S2°T) 98°SS.'T 98°9SL°T \,eso - 0070 ISNIdX3 SNO3INVITIADSIWN 000°SS6-79¢-TOT
00°00T (LS 0v9°T) 00°0 LST0¥9°‘T @ A 0070 dNL13S INTHOVW ONILOA 000°908-¢9¢-T0T
00°00T @9 ) 00°0 97 ¢y wa 00°0 S3T1ddNS 3DI440 000°8¢Z-79Z-TOT
.cﬁ%t. SNOILD313 297 :1usuiuedag
00°00T (T6°022'2) 0T 96T 16°042°C 00°0 ¥OSSIASSY - £§Z 3daa |eioL
00°00T tt (18°%20'0) 00°0 I8 /0T 00°0 ONILINI¥d O000°T06-4SZ-TO0T
00°00T (1 (0T"96T) 0T 96T 0T 96T 00°0 S3IddNS 3IDI440 000°82/Z-2SZ-TOT
YOSSIASSY Z§Z :uswiuedsa
00°00T (00°216) 00°0 00°¢T6 00°0 ¥YNSVIYL - €52 3daa |elol
00°00T vl (007 2T6) 00°0 00216 00°0 NOILVYDONAd3 000 Z96-£SZ-TOT
YFUNSYIYL €67 :Iusuwisedad
v/ 68¢E (¥6°605) 00°0 76589 00°9/.T M3IIAIY 40 Q¥vod - /pz 1ded [eiol
v/, 68¢€ ._k (¥6°609) 0070 ¥6°5989 00°9.T SAOHSYYOM ANV S3IDONIYIANOD 000°856-L¥Z-TO0T
Taxmmwc M3IAY 40 quvos /pZ :uswisedsa
0¥ saJniLpuadx3 :AJob6331ed uUnoddV
AVYEN3D TOT pund
pasn (lewaouqy) |ewJoN (3seaud3q) aseaJdur (lewJouqy) |[ewJoN 13bpng uoLadrudsag JaqunN 19
16ps % S20Z/0€/¥0 @due|eg S20Z/0€/%0 §202/0€/%0 papuauv
dLqelleAv J04 A3LALIDY 2Joue|eg AlA S202

S20Z/05/%0 4O Sy @due|eg
dML ¥31LAVHD N3IAVH HLNOS ¥04d 1%d



S5 Z¥0°98T (ov"vzg‘SST) (56°682°S€€) (00" E¥L'6¥T) ISTUNLIANIAXA B SINNIATY 40 L3N

(AR T4 (857 27¥0°98T) 0% " ¥2€°SST GG 68/"GE€E 00" €¥. 6¥T SANN4d 11V - SIUNLIANIAXI TV1IOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANNd 11V - S3NNIATY TvIO0L

:s|ejol 1Joday

SS°Zv0°98T (0¥ ¥2€‘SST) (56°S8/°SEE) (00" €¥Z 6¥T) ISIYNLIANIAX3T B SINNIAIY 40 L3N

vl vee (§S°Z¥0°98T) OV vZe SST G668/ °S¢E¢E 00" €. 6¥T SIANLIANIAX3 TVLIOL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SaNNIAIY 1VIOL

AVH3INID TOT :pund

pasn (lewJouqy) [ewJIoN (@seaJdaq) 9sesJdul (LewJouqv) [ewJoN 196png uoLadradsada JaqunN 19
16pg % §202/0€/¥0 @due|es S202/0€/%0 S20¢/0€/%0 papusuy

3LqeL LeAy Jod AJLALIDVY ?due|ed AlLA 202

S20Z/0£/¥0 40 SV @due|eq
dML ¥3LIAVHD NIAVH HLNOS ¥04d T1%d



SOUTH HAVEN AREA REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY MINUTES
APRIL 16, 2025
Pursuant to Act 267 of 1976, as amended (Open Meetings Act), the Board Members of the
South Haven Area Regional Airport Authority (SHARAA) met at the South Haven Area
Regional Airport, 73020 C.R. 380, South Haven, Michigan on Wednesday, APRIL 16 2025.

Jon Woodhams_ Called a regular meeting of the South Haven Area Regional Airport
Authority Board to order at 7:30 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Jon Woodhams, Geneva Township, Vice Chair
Jim Sankofski, Casco Township
Julian Allen, Covert Township
Ross Woodhams, alternate for City of South Haven
Fred Bower, Covert Township

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Mary Hosley, City of South Haven
Brent Nichols-Chair
Todd Jensen, South Haven Township

. Agenda: _Julian Allen_ motioned to approve the agenda for the APRIL 16, 2025, Airport Board
Meeting. __Ross Woodhams__ seconded this motion. All voted in favor. The motion to approve
the agenda carries. YEA_5 _/NA _0_

[l.  Public Comments: Mrs. Goldner brought to the Airport Board’s attention that a dead
deer lay in the ditch at the intersection of 16" Ave and 72" St, on Airport property.

Julian Allen___motioned to approve the consent agenda, and__Fred Bower
seconded this motion:

Consent Agenda:
Expenses from:
» MARCH 2025 Totaling: $56,351.93
= Manager’s report dated: APRIL 16, 2025
* Minutes of MARCH 19, 2024

A roll call vote to approve the consent agenda was taken and all voted in favor. The motion carries.
YEA_5 /NA_DO

I1l.  Committee Reports: Financial Committee met on 3/24/2025 to plan the financial budget for
the next fiscal year.



IV. Old Business:

None

V. New Business:

None

IV. Member Comments:
None

Julian Allen_ moved to adjourn the meeting Ross Woodhams__ seconded this motion. The
meeting was adjourned at: _7:40pm

SOUTH HAVEN AREA REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Brent Nichols, Chairman

Jon Woodhams, Geneva Township, Vice Chair
Todd Jensen, South Haven Township

Mary Hosley, City of South Haven

Ross Woodhams, alternate for City of South Haven

Fred Bower, Covert Township
Julian Allen, Covert Township
Jim Sankofski, Casco Township
Nancy Kelley, Treasurer

John Carlson, Secretary



Michigan Township Services - Allegan, Inc.

Permits Issucd For SOUTTT FIAVEN TOWNSHIP

Building
Date Permit #
4/3/2025 SHB25019
4/3;2025 SHB25020
4/4/2025 SHB250
47712025 SHB25022
4/9/2025 SHB25023
4/9/2025 SHB25G24

416/2025 SHB25025

4/22/2025 SHB25026

42212025 SHB25027

4/24/2025 SHB25028

Electrical
Date Permit #

4/2/2025 SHE25033
4/1/2025 SHE25034
4/2/2025 SHE25035
4/2/2025 SHE25036
4/9/2025 SHE25037
411/2025 SHE25038
4/14/2025 SHE25032
4/16/2025 SHE25040
41712025 SHE25041
42112025 SHEZ25042
425/2025 SHEZ5043
428/2025 SHEZ5044
4/29/2025 SHEZ25045
42972025 SHE25046

Mechanical
Date Permit #

4/4/2025 SHM25013
4/14/2025 SHM25014
41172025 SHM25015
4/14/2025 SHM25018
414/2025 SHMZ5017
4/14/2025 SHMZ25018
415/2025 SHMZ5019
421/2025 SHM25020
4/25/2025 SHM25021
428/2025 SHM25022
4/20/2025 SHM23023

Site Address

14805 Crestview Ct
76831 Wood Crest Ct
72866 12th Ave
00600 70th St

74180 Lambert Dr
77329 Pipewood Ln
12519 M-140 Hwy
72258 16th Ave
70820 16th Ave
07929 C R 689

Building Totals

Site Address

75255 12th Ave
77587 Sheridan Rd
75161 12th St

73121 M-43 Hwy
75586 16th Ave
70866 M-43 Hwy
00600 70th St

77498 20th Ave
19998 72nd St
19808 Ruggles Rd
17566 Blue Star Hwy
76300 24th Ave
76689 Wood Crest Ct
09761 Blustar Hwy

Electrical Totals

Site Address

72812 12th Ave

72866 12th Ave

76920 14th Ave

75565 12th 5t

11565 Bluestar Hwy (AKA 17
11565 Bluestar Hwy (AKA 17
73121 M-43 Hwy

74321 Lambert Dr

17566 Blue Star Hwy

76300 24th Ave

09761 Blustar Hwy

Mechanical Totals

Mechanical Totals

11! Grand Steet
(269) 673-3239 fax: (269)673-9583

Construction ~ Permit Cost
Cost Owner
$759 837.00 $3,125.00 Cottage Home
$537.917.00 $1,754.00 Cottage Home
$10,000.00 $175.00 Bolden
$25,000.00 $215.00 Pepich
$38,860 34 $257.00 Capio
$20.000.00 $200.00 Gardner
$350,000.00 $840.00 12519 M-140 Hwy L
$75.00 Smith
$26,307.00 $218.00 Higgs
$12,700.00 $179.00 Oison
$1.780.621.34 $7.038.00
Construction  Permit Cos!

Cost Owner
$225.0C Leatherberry
$105 00 Smagacz
$115.00 Kiester
$335.00 Escandon
$201.00 Scherer
$110.00 Garlock
$175.00 Pepich
$110.00 Juarez
$115.00 SHAWSA
$106.00 Fields
$205.00 Jackson
$355.00 Casaiino
$387.00 Bodtke
$105.00 South Haven Twp H

$2,649.00
Construction  Permit Cost

Cost Qumer
$115.00 Beiden
$120.00 Bolden
$235.00 Scuth Haven Trust
$245 00 Nulty
$215.00 Nulty
$215.00 Nulty
$13000 Escandon
$125.00 Hoag
$120.00 Jackson
$295 00 Casalino
$105.00 South Haven Twp H

$1.92C.00
$1,780,621.34 $11.607.00 %$1.160.70

Type Of Construction

New Res w/ Att Garage
New Res w/ Att Garage
Interior Remodel/Deck
Remodei + Master STE
5 Floor Jacks

Rebuild Deck

Change of Use
Demolition

Replace 8 Windows
Re-Roof

Type Of Construction

New Res wf Att Garage
Modular ws Att Garge

Change of Use
Modular wf Att Garage

Remodel + Master STE

New Res w/ Att Garage
New Res w/ At Garage

Type Of Construction

Remode!

interior Remodel/Deck
Pool House

Duplex Barndo
Duplex Barndo

Duplex Barndo
Change of Use
Addition

New Res wi Att Garage

Page 1 of 1



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday, April 2, 2025
Approved with correction May 7, 2025

1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present

Kiry — present

Odland - present

Meyer — absent

Poole — absent-present

Dibble — present

Nicol — present
Audience:
Zoning Administrator: Tasha Smalley
Brad Kotrba

Motion by Poole to excuse Meyer, second by Kiry, 6-0 yes, motion passed.

3) Approval of the Agenda
Motion by Kiry to approve the agenda as presented, second by Tippman, 6-0 yes, motion passed.

4) Approval of the Minutes

Motion by Nicol to approve the minutes of February 5, 2025 with correction: motion for wetland mitigation
17711 76™ was not a roll call vote, second by Tippman, 6-0, yes motion passed.

5) Public Comment non-agenda items - none

6) Communications / Correspondence - Received MTA (Michigan Township Association) flyer regarding
having some classes on hot topics.

7) Public Hearing — none

8) New Business —
a. Review draft text amendment language to allow drive-thru window for Marihuana Business
Establishments, 15.34#10h. Smalley presented rough draft text:
-A drive-through window is permitted. Only 1 per premise.
-Shall be part of the main building, not allowed in an accessory building or mobile center.
-Shall meet all building code requirements and state requirements.

-3 stacking spaces, with each space being at least 20 feet long. Cars stacking in the road right of
way is prohibited.

Nicol stated should be more added to building code and state code requirements, be more
specific. Brad looked up Cannabis Regulatory Act and found some language that could be added
regarding specifics on window type, construction. Smalley will work on additional language.



9) Unfinished Business —
a. Zoning Ordinance update, Brad Kotrba, Williams and Works. Residential Districts, LDR
MDR HDR and MFR.
Review of proposed Articles XI through IX. Discussion should center around permitted uses,
special uses, and any additional standards. In addition, should we include more specific develop-
ment standards in the Multifamily Residential District.
Discuss the addition of density bonuses and other methods to allow developers to increase the
density for residential development and specifically what districts these
Remainder of the districts will be reviewed at the next meeting.

10) Staff & Subcommittee report
ZBA report- Tippman — nothing to report

Board report — Poole — working on STR ordinance amendments, Applewood Condo to improve
road to be taken over by VBCRC, discussed what to do with marihuana money from state

Zoning report — Smalley — PH for May, PUD res project 73 % St
11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment
12) Adjournment
at 9:10pm

Respectfully Submitted by:
Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
Wednesday, May 7, 2025
draft
1) Call to Order: 7:00 PM
2) Role Call:

Tippman - present
Kiry — present
Odland - present
Meyer — present
Poole — arrived late
Dibble — present
Nicol — present

Audience:

Zoning Administrator: Tasha Smalley

Brad Kotrba

Applicants

3) Approval of the Agenda
Motion by Tippman to approve the agenda as presented, second by Kiry, 6-0 yes, motion passed.

4) Approval of the Minutes
Motion by Nicol to approve the minutes of April 2, 2025 with correction: change Poole to present, second by
Tippman, 6-0, yes motion passed.

5) Public Comment non-agenda items - none
6) Communications / Correspondence - none

7) Public Hearing —
Safe and Easy Self Storage LLC has petitioned for Preliminary review residential PUD (Planned Unit
Development) to construct 35 homes. V/L 73 % Street (approx. 05200), 80-17-011-032-60.

Smalley briefly went over the application: Preliminary review for PUD Type II rezone to HDR.
Property is 7.1 acres. Proposed project is 35 homes, mostly attached single family homes, approx.
30x50.

Ade Adewoye, Architect provided floor plan and exterior elevation; stated the end units will be 3
bedrooms.

Open Public Hearing 7:13p
No public comment
No correspondence received

Nicol asked about egress; Mr. Adwwoye stated there will be 2 exit doors, one in the front and one in the
back.



Mr. Adewove stated there will be a lot of landscaping to help soften the buildings.

Mr. Pirsein, Merritt Midwest, Engineer, went over the infrastructure: proposed private sewer, extend
water main, add a fire hydrant, 2 entry ways, working with Peterson Environmental for permits with
EGLE for wetland areas.

Tippman asked if the development will be phased; owner Mr. Crist said yes, maybe 3-4 phases.
No further questions or comments
Motion made by Kiry to close the public hearing at 7:22, second by Dibble, 7-Oyes, motion passed.

8) New Business —
a. Discuss Preliminary review PUD

Odland read over the Review Standard in 16.09 A-J, consensus the standards are met for the preliminary.
Dibble questioned the parking; size of spaces, any area for overflow parking.

Motion by Nicol to approve the Preliminary site plan for rezone PUD Type II to HDR with conditions:
final site plan provides all the requirements per PUD ordinance and review and/or permits from the
agencies including but not limited to: road commission, drain commission, fire department, City for
water and sewer. Second by Kiry. Roll call vote: Poole-Yes; Dibble-Yes; Tippman-Yes; Odland-Yes;
Nicol-Yes; Kiry-Yes; Meyer-Yes. 7-Oyes, motion passed.

9) Unfinished Business —
a. Zoning Ordinance update, Brad Kotrba, Williams and Works. Commercial and Industrial
Districts.
Review of proposed Articles X through XIII. Discussed permitted uses, special uses, and any
additional standards. Combined districts together. Added new term live/work units. Combined
uses together that were same use group.
Next meeting work on Overlay district, and create the table with uses, then supplemental
standards.

10) Staff & Subcommittee report
ZBA report- Tippman — nothing to report

Board report — Poole — adopted STR ordinance amendments, may go back and amend the length
of stay per zoning district.

Zoning report — Smalley — Site plans for June, site plan review for landscape company and
preliminary PUD for housing development.

11) Commissioner Comments and Public Comment
12) Adjournment
at 9:00pm

Respectfully Submitted by:
Tasha Smalley
Zoning Administrator/Recording Secretary



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TwP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

GL Number Description

YTD Balance
04/30/2025

Normal (Abnormal)

Fund: 101 GENERAL

kkdk Assets *hk
101-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS
101-000-003.000 CERTFICATE OF DEPOSIT-FIFTH THIRD
101-000-004.000 PETTY CASH
101-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE
101-000-040.000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
101-000-045.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE
101-000-078.000 DUE FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN
101-000-081.000 DUE FROM OTHER UNITS OF GOVERNMENT
101-000-084.701 DUE FROM CUSTODIAL FUND
101-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND
101-000-084.806 DUE FROM WATER DEBT SERVICE 06 FUND

Total Assets

**% | jabilities ***
101-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
101-000-231.000 PENSION PAYROLL DEDUCTION
101-000-258.000 ACCRUED TAXES PAYABLE-STATE W/H
101-000-258.100 ACCRUED TAXES PAYABLE-FEDERAL
101-000-258.200 ACCRUED TAXES PAYABLE-MICHIGAN W/H
101-000-258.300 ACCRUED TAXES PAYABLE-FICA
101-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE
101-000-339.400 UNEARNED REVENUE-ARPA
101-000-360.100 DEFFERED REVENUE:DR SA
101-000-360.200 DEFFERED REVENUE:DR ADVANCE

Total Liabilities

**% Fund Equity ***
101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Equity

Total Fund 101:
TOTAL ASSETS

BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024

NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2024
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
ENDING FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

n+n++

1941
<
&
N
Kdud
g

1,191,146.72
46,220.25
362.79
72,473.09
12,556.34
35,832.15
320,809.98
731,852.54
754.75
310,001.10
21,647.00

2,743,656.71

113,554.99
440.00
1,177.14
1,151.90
(785.52)
739.66
114,537.11
125,371.99
32,685.78
295,000.00

683,873.05

2,208,968.57

2,208,968.57

2,743,656.71

2,208,968.57
337,293.36
(486,478.27)
2,059,783.66
683,873.05

page:

2,743,656.71



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TWP
Balance As Of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 204 ROAD
dkk Assets deded
204-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS 19,336.43
204-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 196,910.86
204-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 329,687.27
Total Assets 545,934.56
*#*% Liabilities #**
204-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37,715.01
204-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE 311,199.57
Total Liabilities 348,914.58
**% Fund Equity ***
204-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 211,829.98
Total Fund Equity 211,829.98
Total Fund 204:
TOTAL ASSETS 545,934.,56
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 211,829.98
+ NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2024 (14,810.00)
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 197,019.98
+ LIABILITIES 348,914.58
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 545,934.56

05/14/2025 06:43 pm Page: 2710



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TwP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
. 04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 206 FIRE AND AMBULANCE FUND
*hk Assets *dk
206-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS (435,648.82)
206-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 386,948.36
206-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 701,004.76
Total Assets 652,304.30
**% Liabilities #**
206-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE 621,958.87
Total Liabilities 621,958.87
Total Fund 206:
TOTAL ASSETS 652,304.30
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 0.00
+ NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2024 30,345.43
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 30,345.43
+ LIABILITIES 621,958.87
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 652,304.30

05/14/2025 06:43 pMm Page: 3/10



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TwP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 207 POLICE FUND
*%%* Assets **¥
207-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS (111,410.34)
207-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 101,844.94
207-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 170,521.83
Total Assets 160,956.43
**% | jabilities ***
207-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE 160,956.43
Total Liabilities 160,956.43
Total Fund 207:
TOTAL ASSETS 160,956.43
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 0.00
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00
+ LIABILITIES 160,956.43
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 160,956.43

Is

O5 /1A/I075 DEAT o T
05/14/2025 G6:43 pMm Page:



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TwP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 208 RECREATION FUND
L2 1] Assets *kd
208-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS (13,075.53)
208-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 34,337.34
208-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 56,137.81
Total Assets 77.,399.62
*#*% |jabilities #***
208-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE 54,267.06
Total Liabilities 54,267.06
**% Fund Equity ***
208-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 19,727.79
Total Fund Equity 19,727.79
Total Fund 208:
TOTAL ASSETS 77,399.62
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 19,727.79
+ NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2024 3,404.77
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 23,132.56
+ LIABILITIES 54,267.06
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 77,399.62

o

06:43 PM Page: 5/1



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TwP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 271 LIBRARY FUND
*hk% Assets ek

271-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS 17,027.18
271-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 169,654.80
271-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 98,469.09

Total Assets 285,151.07

**% |jabilities ***

271-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 17,027.18
271-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE 268,123.89

Total Liabilities 285,151.07
Total Fund 271:
TOTAL ASSETS 285,151.07
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 0.00
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES : 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00
+ LIABILITIES 285,151.07
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 285,151.07

0G:43 pM page: 6/10



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TWP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
. 04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 275 SENIOR SERVICES FUND
dhd Assets dk¥k
275-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS 14,142 .83
275-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 135,804.93
275-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 78,822.31
Total Assets 228,770.07
**% | jabilities *#**
275-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 14,142.83
275-000-339.000 UNEARNED REVENUE 214,627 .24
Total Liabilities 228,770.07
Total Fund 275:
TOTAL ASSETS 228,770.07
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 0.00
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00
+ LIABILITIES 228,770.07
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 228,770.07

05/14/2025 06:43 pM Page! 7710



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TWP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 310 EVERGREEN DEBT SERVICE FUND
*hdk Assets ek
310-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS (410.61)
310-000-045.000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE 8,157.78
310-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 21,794.87
Total Assets 29,542.04
*** Fund Equity ***
310-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 35,406.21
Total Fund Equity 35,406.21
Total Fund 310:
TOTAL ASSETS 29,542.04
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 35,406.21
+ NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2024 (5,864.17)
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 29,542.04
+ LIABILITIES 0.00
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 29,542.04

A5 /1A/2098 OGAY P Page: 8/10
05/14/2025 06:43 PM Page: 8/36G



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TwP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
e 04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 701 T&A
khk Assets *ehk
701-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS 7,425.75
Total Assets 7,425.75
**% ) jabilities ***
701-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,737.00
701-000-222.000 DUE TO VAN BUREN COUNTY (17.00)
701-000-226.000 DUE TO TOWNSHIP OPERATING 958.75
701-000-228.000 DUE TO STATE OF MICHIGAN-TRAILER TAX 1,122.00
701-000-283.000 PERFORMANCE DEPOSITS PAYABLE 3,625.00
Total Liabilities 7,425.75
Total Fund 701:
TOTAL ASSETS 7,425.75
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 0.00
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 0.00
+ LIABILITIES 7,425.75
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 7,425.75

05/14/2025 06:43 pm Page: 8/10



BALANCE SHEET REPORT FOR SOUTH HAVEN CHARTER TWP
Balance As of 04/30/2025

YTD Balance
04/30/2025
GL Number Description Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 703 TAX
k% Assets dkk
703-000-001.000 CASH CHECKING-STURGIS (569,533.44)
703-000-019.000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 2,165.18
Total Assets (567,368.26)
*%*% Liabilities ***
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (4,941.74)
703-000-221.000 DUE TO CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN DLQ WATER (5,727.33)
703-000-221.001 DUE TO CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN DLQ SEWER (0.01)
703-000-221.002 DUE TO CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN DLQ ELECTRIC (258.38)
703-000-222.000 DUE TO VAN BUREN COUNTY 46,241.29
703-000-223.000 DUE TO LIBRARIES 132.87
703-000-224.000 DUE TO COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION (58,404.86)
703-000-225.000 DUE TO SOUTH HAVEN SCHOOLS (4,155.63)
703-000-225.001 DUE TO COVERT SCHOOLS 529.01
703-000-226.000 DUE TO TOWNSHIP OPERATING (78,593.57)
703-000-226.001 DUE TO TOWNSHIP ROADS (213,451.80)
703-000-226.002 DUE TO TOWNSHIP POLICE (110,403.44)
703-000-226.003 DUE TO TOWNSHIP FIRE (460,548.34)
703-000-226.004 DUE TO TOWNSHIP REC (35,864.47)
703-000-226.005 DUE TO TOWNSHIP LUNDY LN PRINCIPAL (4,415.65)
703-000-226.007 DUE TO TWP LUNDY LN ROAD PRINCIPAL (1,763.44)
703-000-226.009 EVERGREEN BLUFF PRINCIPAL (12,786.97)
703-000-226.011 DUE TO TOWNSHIP DLQ ELECTRIC (5,790.64)
703-000-226.012 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - ADMIN FEE (70,884.44)
703-000-226.013 DUE TO TOWNSHIP INTEREST (4.45)
703-000-226.021 PERTERSON DRN 110.16
703-000-234.000 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS 667.52
703-000-235.000 DUE TO COMMUNITY COLLEGE (4,251.34)
703-000-236.014 DUE TO TOWNSHIP SENIOR SERVICES 93.24
703-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (72,233.61)
703-000-276.000 TAX OVERPAYMENT 34,330.18
703-000-276.001 TAX OVER/UNDER PAYMENTS 158.94
Total Liabilities (1,062,216.90)
**%* Fund Equity ***
703-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 737,370.28
Total Fund Equity 737,370.28
Total Fund 703:
TOTAL ASSETS (567,368.26)
BEG. FUND BALANCE - 2024 737,370.28
+ NET OF REVENUES/EXPENDITURES - 2024 (265,285.56)
+ NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 22,763.92
= ENDING FUND BALANCE 494 ,848.64
+ LIABILITIES (1,062,216.90)
= TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (567,368.26)

5/14/2025 06:43 PM Page: 10/10



VAN BUREN

CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Van Buren Conservation District
April 2025 Program Update

Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director

Thank you to everyone who helped promote our Tree Seedling Sale and Reforestation efforts this year! At the
beginning of April, we were able to help over 15,000 native and naturalized seedlings find homes in
Southwest Michigan. These seedlings will grow into trees and shrubs that will help filter our air and hold in
place our valuable soil. They also create great habitat for our native birds, pollinators, and other wildlife. The
funds we collect through these efforts go on to fund our other conservation projects designed to make Van
Buren County even healthier and more resilient to climate and economic changes.

Please remember to help us get as many responses to our brief survey as possible before the end of May.
We want to hear from as many folks as possible about the needs of Van Buren County so that we can keep
serving you and pursuing funding for projects that make a difference here. Thank you for your thoughts and
your help spreading the word!

Conservation Needs Assessment Survey: Only one month left to take our quick survey to guide
conservation in Van Buren County. Whether you live, work, or play in Van Buren County, we need your input.
Your thoughts help the VBCD better serve you, our community, and our natural resources.

The VBCD brings programs, services, education, and events to our community. To address our local needs,
we need your local voice. Your input helps us focus conservation funding and programming for Van Buren
County. This quick survey takes about 10 minutes. All responses are anonymous. For assistance with the
survey, contact us at info@VanBurenCD.org or call 269-657-4030 x5. Complete the survey to be entered into
a drawing for special prizes! Take the survey by May 31, 2025! https://vanburencd.org/input/

Grant Opportunity: Ml Healthy Climate Challenge Grants - The Department of Environment, Great Lakes,
and Energy (EGLE) Office of Climate and Energy’s (OCE) Ml Healthy Climate Challenge grant program will
include multiple grant competitions through 2026 that aim to expand equitable access to solar energy,
grow green lending capacity, and increase access to clean energy funding across the state. Solar for
Savings applications are now open and will be accepted until 5 p.m. July 30, 2025. To learn more and apply,
visit Michigan.gov/MHCChallenge.

Michigan Home Energy Rebates Program (MiHER): A program that will help households across the state
save thousands of dollars on energy expenses through home energy improvements and new, efficient
appliances. MiHER will prioritize households with incomes at or below 80% of their county’s Area Median
Income (AMI). Michigan renters and homeowners interested in the programs can learn more at
Michigan.gov/HomeEnergyRebates and can submit a MiHER application.

Program Updates:

e Ag Conservation/Water Quality Projects (Erin Fuller, Colleen Forestieri, Carlie Southland) - In March,
the Water Quality Team helped coordinate our annual farm conference, “Farming for the Future.”
More than 140 people came together on March 12 to learn about regenerative agriculture, pollinator

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079
269.657.4030 x5 o www.VanBurenCD.org ¢ info@vanburencd.org



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSenAOQHnk1aohZ2SxhaHzrLPAVVxs_dXKieYxWeyXV28vF0kQ/viewform
https://vanburencd.org/input/
http://www.vanburencd.org

?% E4 1(5

VAN BUREN
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Van Buren Conservation District
April 2025 Program Update

Submitted by Emilly Hickmott, Executive Director

habitat, rotational grazing, invasive species management, and more. Keynote speaker Jeremy
Sweeten spoke about his regenerative agriculture journey as a first-generation farmer. VBCD staff
also shared cost-share programs that can offer funding to farmers to try conservation practices.
SWxSW Corner CISMA (Cooperative Invasive Species Management Area) Team (Abbie Bristol, Alex
Florian, Jena Johnson) - In March, the CISMA Team balanced reporting on past events, planning for
2025 projects and responding to immediate concerns. We have concluded our winter work and are
gathering the loose ends for the upcoming busy season, but also made time to respond to Van
Buren'’s first detection of hemlock woolly adelgid. The Team also attended the Michigan Invasive
Species Coalition annual meeting where we shared knowledge and expertise with State partners
and fellow CISMAs.

Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program (MAEAP) (Kyle Mead) - The technician
had 3 public facing events in March. Regional Envirothon as 1, went well and wouldn’'t have been
accomplished without the volunteers from VBCD and area NRCS/CD staff. Farming for the Future was
well attended and resulted in several new MAEAP contacts and face to face time with current MAEAP
farmers. Lastly Alex, Lucas and Kyle held a small hike for the Bangor Boy Scout troop that asked for
assistance with their Forestry Merit Badge. We were able to take them on a hike through a local
preserve and check off most of their requirements for the badge.

National Association of Conservation Districts (NRCS) Technical Assistance (Lucas Hartman,
Gabriel Francisco) - During the month of March, the VBCD had its yearly “Farming for the Future”
conference at the Van Buren ISD in Lawrence Michigan. The day was largely enjoyable, and the
feedback from attendees was all around positive. This year our keynote speaker was Jeremy
Sweeten of “Understanding Ag” who is a first generation farmer from the Upper Peninsula of
Michigan where he and his wife own a cattle and hay farm. Other than Farming for the Future, this
month was largely devoted to finishing up final edits to new EQIP contracts, getting to work on 2025
round 2 EQIP applications and CSP applicants.

Outreach (Jacob Diljak) - Collections and events are heating up with the weather. Events, booths,
and other public outreach initiatives are in the works. We're looking forward to providing engaging
education, valuable services, and needed support! Invite us to your events! Check out our recycling
collection schedule on our website (VanBurenCD.org/van-buren-county-recycling-collections/).
Resource Recovery & Recycling (Kalli Marshall, Jacob Diljak) - Spring has sprung and we are ready
for action. This year Kalli has enjoyed resurrecting the Resource Recovery Blog “Tidbits and
Announcements”. Additionally this month, the group has taken charge of several outreach events
like Farming for the Future, Envirothon, and Kalli ended the month with a Compost Education
presentation at Decatur Homeschool Hangout.

1035 E. Michigan Avenue, Paw Paw, Michigan 49079
269.657.4030 x5  www.VanBurenCD.org ¢ info@vanburencd.org


http://www.vanburencd.org

	May Agenda
	April 2025 Minutes
	6th Avenue Resort - Private Drive
	SHAWSA - CDBG Administration Agreement
	SHAWSA Budget
	Bloom & Slugget Prosecution Services
	Bendzinski Contract
	Budget Amendment Resolution 25-14
	Airport Authority April Minutes
	April 2025 Permits
	PC Minutes April 2
	PC Minutes May 7
	Balance Sheet at 4-30-2025
	VBCD_April_2025_Programs_Report

